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From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Monday, October 05, 2020 9:38 AM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000; Protect our solar rights! Docket 2020-0000;
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Good morning,

Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

{850) 413-6004




Hong_Wang

From: deltasjones@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Delta Jones
<deltasjones@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:39 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole lot more to
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families' pockets.

Before COVID-19, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000
people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
Sunshine state, before this crisis began, the solar industry employed over 12,000 Floridians. Now, over 1 million
Floridians are unemployed, and Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, save
money, and choose how they power their lives.

Not only does solar create jobs and save us money, but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the
resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season,
Floridians need more tools — not fewer — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
Delta Jones
3900 14th St N Naples, FL 34103-2313



HonglVang

From: dave2442ree@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of David Reeves
<dave2442ree@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

| have had solar electric panels on my roof since 2012. Changes to net metering would have a devastating impact on our
economy at a time when we can least afford it. Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric
utilities should be doing a whole lot more to promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families'
pockets. Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country. Before
COVID-19, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and the solar industry employed 250,000 people.
The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the United States. In the
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

The climate crisis is making hurricanes more frequent and stronger. Not only does solar create jobs and save us money,
but when paired with batteries, solar panels can contribute to the resilience of the electric grid and provide back-up power
in emergencies. As we face another intense hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not fewer — in order to

weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
David Reeves
Bonita Springs, FL 34135



Hong Wang

From: jdm5@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of john macias <jdm5@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

As a hurricane Michael and Sally survivor, solar energy is a must-have in Florida and net metering makes it possibie to
afford.

Amid a public health and economic crisis, it's clear that Florida's electric utilities should be doing a whole ot more to
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
john macias
9095 Airway Dr Pensacola, FL 32514-3352



Hong Wang

From: cahouk@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Cynthia Houk
<cahouk@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:33 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The Solar industry in Florida has one of the greatest potentials of many states. Many of us have done the right thing and
installed solar panels. The state enjoys cleaner air because of it. Many people have jobs because of the popularity of

solar.

If the utility companies are allowed to do away with net metering solar system sales will plummet and many people will
lose their jobs. Also, the loss of net metering will have a detrimental financial impact on homeowners who were
responsible and invested several thousand dollars for solar systems.

The greed and monopoly style policies of the utility companies must stop.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Cynthia Houk
17802 Westbay Ct Winter Garden, FL 34787-9430



Hong Wang

From: keithspurlin@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Keith Spurlin
<keithspurlin@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:29 PM

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
Keith Spurlin
6501 Seaboard Ave Jacksonville, FL 32244-3925



Hong Wang

From: masingleton@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Martha Singleton
<masingleton@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:27 PM

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
Martha Singleton
Miami, FL 33143



Hong Wang

From: mtroner@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Troner
<mtroner@everyactioncustom.com>

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

Since placing solar panels last year | have been pleased to see how much power | am generating for the system without
cost to FPL. please make sure net metering is continued and with at we can continue improving the resilience of our

communities and state.

Thank you for defending solar workers, business owners, and residents by protecting our bedrock solar policies here in
Florida.

Sincerely,
Michael Troner
Miami, FL 33158



HonMang

From: bwarneke@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Brian Warneke
<bwarneke@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:20 PM

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
promote rooftop solar - a known job creator that keeps money in families’ pockets.

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
Brian Warneke
Orlando, FL 32832



Hong Wang

From: goldenrulehi@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Len Gluckstal
<goldenrulehi@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:19 PM

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
Len Gluckstal
16855 Fox Den Fort Myers, FL 33908-5321



Hong Wang

From: docriesenow@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of gary riese
<docriesenow@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2020 4:15 PM

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
gary riese
3121 Lakeside Cir Parrish, FL 34219-9340





